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Question & Answer Sheet No. 1

1. The letter and ITT provide slightly different instructions regarding submission.  Can you confirm whether we are to provide two or three hard copies please?

You should provide three hard copies of the tender and one on memory stick

2. Can you also confirm which markings we should use – those set out in the letter or the ITT?

Please address the tender to the markings as stated in the ITT letter

3. Are bidders permitted to set the responses to the tender and questionnaire out in their own house style, provided that the ordering, numbering and wording of the questionnaire is preserved?

Yes, although you must ensure that all responses are clearly numbered and within the order as per the tender

4. Will provision of our signed health and safety policy statement be sufficient to satisfy your requirements relating to health and safety in response to question 21?

This will be fine. We do not want the full health & safety policy

5. In relation to paragraph 20.3 of the Terms and Conditions of Contract, will the successful firm be required to security clear team members who would providing services remotely, or who will only be attending the Premises occasionally?

This may not be relevant to this contract, but clearances will only be required for staff with an on-site presence 

6. Is Lexcel considered to be an equivalent Standard under paragraph 29 of the Terms and Conditions of Contract?

I do not know what this is? However, please forward the standards to be adopted in delivery of the contract so these can be assessed

7. In the Brief 5.2, one of the activities mentioned is ‘Agree Heads of Terms with IWM and third party’. We would usually expect that agreeing Heads of Terms, and particularly any financial aspects within them (premium/rent being paid, for example) would be primarily dealt with by the Agent. Is the ‘third party’ referring to the Agent or a different third party (if the later please could you provide further detail).

Yes, the Property Adviser will do most of the negotiation but we would expect some input from the Legal Adviser along the way.

8. Under section 2 – Tender Information, it is not very clear whereabouts within the questionnaire some of these points should be addressed.  With regards to fees, resources schedule, communication and relationship plan, etc. is it envisaged that this is included within the answer to question 16 of the ITT, where ‘delivery & management of the Contract’ is mentioned?  Or is it envisaged that these elements are dealt with separately from the questionnaire as a freeform document?

The Questionnaire covers information required on your company, and can be provided by completing and returning the completed questionnaire with submission of associated documentation. Section 2 requests additional information on how you will deliver the contract not covered by the questionnaire, and must be submitted as a separate and identified response

9. Question 12 of the ITT questionnaire – for this question, is IWM looking for the company structure – parent group, subsidiaries etc. – or the internal management structures – CEO, Head of Division etc., (or both).

Just provide the overall structure of the company which shows where the proposed team fits into the structure. This does not need a table on the overall structure of the company and its parent and subsidiaries, unless they are directly involved in the delivery of the contract

10. We note that All Saints is your corporate headquarters. Are arrangements in hand for staff to be decanted to other premises? We have assumed this tender will not cover legal support in relation to that, nor in relation to the new build. Is this correct?

Arrangements are not yet in place to decant staff. The tender does not include legal support in relation to any staff moves.

11. We appreciate that Heads of Terms for the lease of All Saints have yet to be settled. Are you able however to indicate whether the building will be used as commercial offices, residential premises, or a mixed use of offices/ retail/ residential? 

We have not yet appointed a developer.  It is unlikely to be residential or retail.

12. Will the lease be a lease of the whole of the building, and do you have a length of term in mind?

Yes – it will be the lease of the whole building.  We will take advice from the Property Adviser and the Legal Adviser in terms of the length of the lease. 

13. We will be submitting the full details of a core team to service the contract, but will have other lawyers (planning, construction) on hand as well as a support team. Would you require just members of the core contract team to attend the selection interview or all lawyers (core & support) that might be involved in the project?

In terms of the interview attendance. If invited to attend we would expect you to bring the team directly responsible for the delivery of the project. It will be for you to decide if this encompasses the core team and the wider team

14. Is there a cut off time and date for submitting clarification questions?

Final date will be 11 May 2017

15. The tender website Contract Finder – does not currently display any clarification question documents. Can you confirm that, as yet, no other pieces of clarification are available to share with tendering parties?

This is the first Q&A sheet to be issued in association with this tender



Simon Bourne
Head of Procurement & Compliance
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